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For Reading Schools, Consolidation Is Not New
 
The history of Reading’s schools is linked to the rise and fall of the town's student population. In 1861, Reading had 10 school districts housing 264 students. Some of the schools were Baileys Mills or Mann School, District No. 5, near Dexter Buck’s Farm, and the Bell School. Each of the 10 schools had children in every grade from kindergarten to eighth. 
 
At the turn of the last century, there were only five schools in Reading. The town’s children went to South Reading (35 students), Felchville (25), Baileys Mills (20), Sawyer (12), and Sherwin (8). That's 100 students, 164 fewer than there were 43 years earlier.
 
In 1936, the select board allocated the funds to build a new school in Felchville, known as Maple Grove School. It opened the following year. One by one, all the remaining districts closed except for South Reading. The Felchville school turned into a primary and grammar school, while the school at South Reading continued to teach all grades until the1950s.  South Reading then began housing only seventh- and eighth-grade students.
 
In 1960, the state deemed that class size be capped at 20 students. Now a town with a declining population faced what seems like an unexpected problem: overcrowding. For about two decades, the school board moved certain grades to the South Reading school to help reach this goal. In 1980, that school closed, and every student attended the Felchville school. In 1979, 80 preschoolers went to the Reading Christian Church building for classes. 
 
That, however, wasn't the end of shifting students around. In 1983 the town voted to send its seventh and eighth graders to other junior high schools. The Felchville school became the Reading Elementary School we know today, except for the recent addition of pre-K students.
 
Transferring students between schools is clearly not new to Reading. However, the current situation is a bit different. The pressure to make changes is coming from outside of Reading. Fifth and sixth graders will have to travel several miles to a school in another town, a situation not yet faced by students so young. If financial and demographic pressures continue, Reading could lose its tenth and final school. As well as a piece of its history. 
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Source: From One Room School to Union High School: 
The History of Windsor Central Supervisory Union 
by Kathy Wendling
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